

Appendix A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Sears, Roebuck and Company

License No. 12-10108-03E

As a result of the inspection conducted on August 27, 1981, and in accordance with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7, 1980), the following violations were identified:

1. 10 CFR 32.16 requires that you file an annual report with the Director of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, D.C. 20555, which contains certain specified information on items transferred pursuant to 10 CFR 32.14.

Contrary to the above requirement, records of the required report for the years ending June 30, 1980, and June 30, 1981, were not available for inspection.

This is a Severity Level VI violation (Supplement VII).

2. License No. 12-10108-03E requires that each lot of timepieces, hands and dials containing tritium must be accompanied by a certificate which attests that the amount of tritium on the timepieces, hands and dials is not in excess of the maximum permissible amount authorized in Section 30.15(a), 10 CFR 30, and that each batch of luminous paint (tritium) has been subjected to prototype testing on five timepieces or the appropriate components.

Contrary to the above requirement, records of the certificates were not available for inspection.

This is a Severity Level VI violation (Supplement VII).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance: (1) corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Under the authority of Section 182 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted under oath or affirmation. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good cause shown.

Dated

9/10/81

for William J. Cido
D. G. Wiedeman, Acting Chief
Materials Radiation Protection
Section 1